
dugan production corp. 

Mr. William LeMay 
New Mexico Oi l Conserva t ion D iv is ion 
P O Box 2088 
Santa Fe , NM 87504-2088 

Re : Request f o r A d m i n i s t r a t i v e A p p r o v a l f o r Downhole Commingl ing 
Dugan Produc t ion C o r p . 
Ph i l l ips No . 1 
C A . No. NM015P35-87C-337 
SE/4 Sect ion 5 / T 2 4 N , R9W, NMPM 
San Juan C o u n t y , New Mexico 
Undes igna ted P i c tu red C l i f f s Cas Pool and 
Undes ignated F r u i t l a n d Cas Pool 

Dear Mr . LeMay: 

We are w r i t i n g to reques t admin i s t ra t i ve approva l f o r downhole commingl ing 
of the above capt ioned w e l l . The pools to be commingled a re the Undes ignated 
F r u i t l a n d (SJ) and the Undes ignated P i c tu red C l i f f s ( S J ) . We a re 
r e q u e s t i n g app rova l unde r NMOCD O r d e r No. R-5359, A u t h o r i z i n g 
Commingl ing o f F r u i t l a n d and P ic tu red C l i f f s Produc t ion in a Cer ta in 
Area in San Juan C o u n t y , New Mex ico , January 25, 1977. 

T h e above capt ioned wel l was completed on October 7, 1987 w i t h an 
in i t ia l po tent ia l of 61 MCFD. T h e wel l was pe r f o ra ted w i t h 10 holes 
in the F r u i t l a n d format ion (1704-13') and 4 holes in the P i c tu red C l i f f s 
format ion (1714-17 ' ) . I t was f r a c ' d w i t h a total o f 1 8, 000 gal lons 70 
q u a l i t y foam and 10,280 lbs 12/20 sand and 131,530 SCF n i t r o g e n . 

Dugan Produc t ion is expec t i ng the F r u i t l a n d format ion to p roduce 
approx imate ly 48 to 50 MCFD w i t h p ressu res in t he 365 ps i r a n g e . 
From ou r exper ience in the a rea , we an t i c ipa te p roduc t i on f rom the 
P i c tu red C l i f f s to be 12 to 13 MCFD w i t h p ressu res o f approx imate ly 
380 p s i . 

Geologist 

BW/cg 

cc : NMOCD - Aztec 

709 BLOOMFIELD RD. • P. O. BOX 208 • FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87499-0208 • PHONE: (505) 325-1821 
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GARREY CARRUTHERS 
GOVERNOR 

10OO RIO BRAZOS ROAD 
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410 

1505)334-6178 

Da ate: fi/_Y&l 

O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box 2088 . V 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 \£ 

Re: Proposed MC >/ 
Proposed DHC_J>?1 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated / ( / & ) 

for the J^/^c^A. (*~2K 

"^}^Z2.^^i\jL^rf^^^ /l.J6^^±^t^.J[. 
Operator Lease & Well No. 

J ^ I Z ^ S ^ Z l A ^ l ^ L ^ . and my recommendations are as f o l l o w s 
U n i t , S-T-R 

Yours t r u l y , 


